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February 3,2006 

CLJJ ac2X3.cn Docket # 050706-TI 

Ms. Blanca Bayo 
Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo, - 
Q 

First Communications genuinely appreciates the Florida Public Service Commission 
acceptance of our settlement offer. Attached please find the First Communications check 
for $200.00, which is settlement for Docket # 050706- TI. 

Please contact me at (330) 835-2272 with any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Mary Cegelski 
Manager of Regulatory Affairs; Carrier Relations 

Enc . 
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Raquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Monday, February 06,2006 253 PM 

All to PSC Trust Fund for collection costs. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 2:41 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a check for $200.00 from First Communications, Docket No# 050706 for a settlement . How would you 
like me to deposit the check? 


